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Summary:

While stationed in Korea, only the United States Army authorities had access to the
facilities (park and pools) in the Seoul City Command. Mayor Kim is requesting General
Taylor to repair and return these buildings to the Seoul Special City in order to prepare
Korean athletes for the Olympics.
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RGAFT Lor Mavor Kim. 17 ¥ey 1934

Deaxr General Taylart

As you are aware, the United States Ainy mt:ﬁoﬂthi have
possession of that part of the Seoul Stadimm in the area of
the Seoul City Comnand, which makes up the swimming pool, diving
pool and baseball park, This area is set adide for the sxclnsiwe
use of the Officers and men of the United States Amy and cther
United Nationg, thus procluding the use of such facilities frem
Koreans,

We know of your consclentious interest in tho welfare of
our people ard feel swre you will understand that it has now
becoms necassary to request the return of the Seoul Stadium, its
pools end baseball, to the Secul Speclal City, We are sk present
unable to give proper training to our Olympic stars and other
sportamen vhose abilities are naturally retarded vhile they
cannot receive instrustion and training at the omnly suiteble
sporta' area in Seoul,

He fesl cortain too, that before this area is turned over
to the Seocul Special City, the bulldings and pools will be .
repaired and put into reasonable condition, for it has besn nobed

that during the last couple of yoars they have considersbly deteriorated.

We will be ploasod to have your sarnest consideration of this

requost,.

Yours sincerely,
FOR THE SEOUL SPECIAL CITY
Goneral Maxwall D, Taylor,
HQ EighthUS Arny
Sfcbee~eb-2o Comannding Goneral,
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